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AGENDA MEMO

9/17/2013 Agenda
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Gene R. Smallwood; Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Consider and Act: on an agreement to support the annual Public Works
program at the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG)

BACKGROUND:

Member cities of the North Central Texas Council of Governments participate in and
fund annual work programs. University Park has been a partner in the Public Works
program since 1992. Based on population, the City's cost to support the 2014 program
is $3,790. The collective cities receive benefit on such issues as Public Works
Construction Standards (Specifications), Sustainable Public Rights-of-Way, iSWM
Stormwater program, Hydrologic / flooding technical support, and general Public Works
support. Details of each issue are provided in the attachments.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council approval of the City’s support for the North Central
Texas Council of Governments’ Public Works program, and authorization for the Director
of Public Works to execute the FY2014 Funding Commitment Form.
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